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June 13, 2018
Request for Proposal: 
RFP0518SHRED - On-Site Document Shredding Services
Addendum # 1
The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the above named is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of RFP Clarification and Questions and Answers.
RFP Clarification

The District Map was inadvertently left off the RFP; a copy is attached for your records.
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
Why is it specified that the shredding service be on site?
Response:
The District chooses to have on-site document shredding due to the confidential and sensitive nature of the documents being shredded. It is the District's practice to have on-site shredding of these documents.
Questions 2:
Was an NAID AAA certification of security level considered as a requirement to bid?
Response:
Participation in the NAID AAA Certification Program is a preferred qualification of Proposers responding to this RFP.
Questions 3:
Is there a list of locations needing shred containers?
Response:
Please reference the “Current Locations and Number of Shred Bins at Each Location” section of the RFP.
Questions 4:
What is the desired frequency and quantity of each location?
Response:
Please reference the “Current Locations and Number of Shred Bins at Each Location” section of the RFP.
Questions 5
What is the District’s tax exemption number?
Response:
The District’s tax exemption number is available upon request.
End of Addendum #1
